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Dear Examiner,

The purpose of this latter Is to request & Class Il Permissive Change for FCC 1D: AJK8223132,
originally granted on May 21, 2015.

The change requested under Lhis application is to include the 802.11n WkFi protocol mode of
operation. Although the device does not operate in the 5 GHz band, it is capable of operating using
this protocol in the 2.4 GHz band. Due to an oversight, however, this mode of operation was not
tested as part of the device’s initlal certification,

The device employs Wi-Fi-based communications only as part of a specialized service for which the
recommended seiup includes only 802.11 b/p protocols. Nevertheless, bacause the device Is
capable of 802.11n transmissions, Rockwell Collins (now a part of Collins Aerospaca) Is seeking to
corract this inadvertent oversight and include the testing and certification of the 2.4 GHz B02.11n
mode of operation in the Equipmant Authorization through a Class Il Permissive Changa.

| attest that the certified device will not be capable of ad-hoc made operstion outside of the grant
conditions.
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